
 

 

COMMITTEE NOTICE 
 

TO:  Members of the Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee  
FROM:  JMOC Chair Dave Burke 
DATE:  September 15, 2016 
RE:   Committee Schedule for the Week of September 19th  
 

 
The Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee will meet on: 

 
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 

Time: 9:00 AM  
Room: Senate Finance Hearing Room 

 
Agenda 

 
Minutes  

 

Value-Based Payments  

 The Health Collaborative, Dr. Richard Shonk, Chief Medical Director 

 

Behavioral Health Quarterly Update and Panel Discussion 

 John McCarthy, Ohio Department of Medicaid 

 Tracy Plouck, Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services 

 Hugh Wirtz, Ohio Council 

 Nelson Burns, Coleman Professional Services 

 Nicholas Rees, Buckeye Ranch 

 Leigh Johnson, Wingspan 

 Jennifer Riha, A Renewed Mind 

 Jonathan Lee, Signature Health 

 

Preliminary Report from JMOC Actuary 

 Estimate of current monthly per capita spending (PMPM) 



 Projected medical inflation rate for FY 2018-2019 biennium 

 Identification of key factors driving trend 

 Discussion of next steps  


